YAMHILL COUNTY

TRANSIT

TO: YCTA Board of Directors
Yamhill County Board of Commissioners
FROM: Cynthia Thompson, Transit Manager
Cc: Ken Huffer, Carolina Rook, Keri Hinton
DATE: May 21,2021
Re: Board Action Ite ms for Yamhill County Transit

Yamihill County Transit Action ltems for YCT Board of Directors and
Board of Commissioners
May 27, 2021

#1 Project Description:
Re-appoint two (2) current members to the Yamhill County Transit Advisory Committee

# 1 Board Action Requested
Staff recommends appointment of Chris Mercier, and Mark Staples Kelly to three-year
terms ending 6/30/2024 in compliance with YCTAC bylaws.

# 1 Background Info:

The Yamhill County Transit Advisory Committee (YCTAC) has two current members of YCTAC
have terms ending June 30, 2020. The two members to be re-appointed were not required to
complete new applications.

Staff recommends appointment of the following members to represent the groups identified
per YCTAC bylaws adopted October 2018.

Name Representing Term Ends
Chris Mercier Neighbering Community 6/30/24
Tribal Councilor Employer Destination

chris.mercier@grandronde.org
503.897.5964

Mark Staples-Kelley Individuals 65 or older 6/30/24
mark.staples-kelley@nwsds.org
503-435.3425
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